

# Snow Grooming District 33 Board Meeting

November 17, 2020 Groomer shed, 1900hrs

Attendees; Randy Horman, Clint Hansen, Doyle Barney, Tom Barry,  
Heath Lewis, Nick Tonks

Operator; Brach Hansen

IDPR; Brian DiLenge

Welcome, Randy

1. September 15, 2020 minutes approval

Motion to approve, Doyle B.

Second, Wade K.

Vote was unanimous

2. Commissioners Meeting Update

Term limits discussed, Commissioner Mendenhall does not want to involve Madison county Commissioners in the “operation and business” of the grooming district.

3. State Convention Update

ISSA & general membership approved registration fee to raise fees to \$49.50,  
Proposed for 21-22’.

ITD wants gas tax money.

4. Groomer Status

Hyd. Ram on Tucker is damaged. Maintenance under way. Should be ready by the weekend.

P.B. Has issue with blade drop per Scott. Scott needs to come over and help with Maintenance and repairs.

5. Sign Posting

West side signs will go up after roads are closed

East side signs will go with truck and groomer

6. New Trail From Kay’s Dairy

Meeting on 12/14 with Horton and Teton county to discuss abandonment of old road above Kay Dairy. New trail parallel to new road has been completed. We will not groom

new trail until Teton county has signed off on new road. Question on counties plowing parking lot.

7. Kirkham Hollow Trail Project

Trail has been widened up to Wood Monument. Paid for by District 33 to Ambient Green.

8. Milk Creek Parking Lot

Grant money for parking lot due January 29<sup>th</sup>. Teton county improvement to be used as matching funds 20%. ORMV and RTP possibly Road & Bridge grant.

9. Trail Map Advertisement

Business card size, 30 spots per side. Quote for printing done by 12/15 so we can sell and go to printing in January.

10. Open Discussion

Maytag property, bottom of Horseshoe Canyon. Given back to Forest Service. Possibly new trail.

Brach & Brian walked thru the little Kelly bypass, 70 yards needs to be cut to Straited trail, waiting to hear how much to cut fir trees.

Printer/scanner/copier needs to be purchased.

Communication on issues and equipment breakdowns.

Motion to adjourn,

Motion, Doyle B.

Second, Heath L.

Minutes Approved

December 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020

TB